5/21/687

Mr. Joe Dolan
KNEW, Oaklend, Calif.

Dear Jos,

The representation of what L t0ld you the nisht before my phoned broadcast
on the geries you did on the Garrison investigstion is as unlike what I told you
as your subsequent comment wea unlike the Joe Tolen I heve known and respected. IT
you were dismeyed st what I told you, no lecs am I, for I did not just "poof nooh™.
ot a single one of the things I told you did you give your sudience. I think the
net result 1s both unkind and unfair,

I told you I did mot go to Yew Orleans to check up on Phelan and thet I did
not underteke an investigstion of him, I did testify befors the grand jury end I did
look into other sspects of the case that were of intsrest to me. Some, bacause I am
gonfident you are the kind of man I think you sre, will ultimately intersst you. I
told you 4 had completed my own bock bofors going there. I gsthered infomation for
an eXiplogue I wrote after my return, I left here the evening of the 2%th and I left
there the sfterncon of the sscond. While I was there I tried to make the best
possible use of the tims. Your are entitled to think perhaps I did not, btut until
you see what use I did msks, I believe you have no valid basis for judgement.

With regard to the Saturday Evening Post, I told you I had hed experlences
with them that lead me te believe they have a peliey to be implimented and that in
their treatment of me they hed not been honest. They did not keep their word, baged
upon waich I performed services for them. I have not snd do mot intend to publish
this. Perhaps some time in the future you msy be interested in the story.

About Phelsn I told you that I had certein touchstones to the integrity of
his writing end that I was suspicious of it. He is the SEP expert on crime in New
Orleans. He wrote "The Vice Man Comekh" for them in 1963 (Went & co He d4id
refer to David Ferrie in the recent article. The things he had to ImoWw,to have comp-
etently done both pieces that were left our are importent snd leaving them out
prejudices the reader sgeinst Garrison snd for Ferrie. Ferrie was the investigator
for Carlos Marcello (Mafia) =nd was in et tendence on the court in which Morcello's
then-latest imnigration cese wes being tried, in conversation with FBI agents, at the
moment of the assassination. Marcello's lewysr was Ferrie's lawyer. Marfello's
earlier lawyer was Desn Andrews. There is much mecre you'll see when I send CIA
WHITLHASH %0 you, sssuming the interferences 1've already experienced do not pre-
vent its publication. Ferrie wes o depenerate. Independent of Phelan end Sciambra, I
have reason to believe that Russo dld report on the party at their first meeting. I
do nmot guarsntee it, but I do believe it. Wow, to say that becauase I have reason to
guestion Phelsn's single-minded devotion to the untainted and total truth and reason
to belisve that Russo did, in fact, report the perty et his first conferemce with
Sclambra ig not to say merely that I "pooh pooked" Rhilan's article. Whether or not
you cred’it iy reescnj they are more than just dismisuing whet Phelan wrote.

#hat he arl you siszed upon is but psrt of the Garrison investigation, That,
in turn, is bab prt of the entire picture. I think judgements should be based upon
more than a nibble of a thin slice. More so is this true of the Nawsweek piece, which
eliminstes everything about Besuboeuf thut was publicly end readily available and to
which the Newsweek roaders were entitled, Bothmwarticles were bissed and dimsbonest.
Again, I ask you to wait until you see my own and entirely independent book.



What you have become pert of is a vast campaign agsinst Garrigon and
vhat he 15 trying tc do. Lt is & parallel oi what hapgened with the Comission,
when the wells of public opinion were carafully poilsoned. As Dushay(*) +tola you,
until this campaign forced = change, Garrison was not available tu the press, He
bes sought to svoid trying his case in the papers. 1t belongs in zourt. ‘hathe r you
likexand approve or not, & psnel of judgee and » grand Jury found Trobably cause,
Is it possible they knew what Fhelan didn't say'

’

I do pot know on what bssis you solected him to interview of those
availsble members of the New Orleans press, but there ere others more actively
intersated in ths esse end covering it, knowa Yo memand not in sccord with what he
says, You will not have difficulty finding New Orleans newamen who beliave other
than he does, skeptical men und men Wwho are well informed, I promise you an asccount
of this for the futurs, when next I &m in Callfornia,

The net rdsult of this cempaign sgeinst any public figure is to compel
p'ﬂ'dictable actions of him. It also cumpala the division of hiz time end the loss
of investigative end case-preparation time, as you certainly imow. I think it s
past time for an untainted case on eny aspect to go to the jury. If 4k re is anything
wrong with Rusee, the ampls and able defense counsel 4148 not bring 1t out to the
setlsfaction of the judges. It is not slmply as Phbdan put it. Read the tastimony,
much of which is asvailebls in the public press. Defense counsel did conduct an
intensive 1nvestigatiog end did present a vigorous case. Garrison had no puppets on
the strgng. Be has fouhght the Now Orleens Judges, all the way to the “Suprems Court,
They are not his automatic partisans,

Whether you believe it or not, there is a prims facie case of the involve=~
ment of most of the people whose nemes bave recently come out with Oswald anl with
the Cuban exile groups. Whethar you belleve it or not, there 1s much more to the
Ssndrs Moffett story than you sired. Leave her alone or you'll neadlessly embarrass
her to no worthwhile end. Thether you belleve it or not, there am eoparate and inde-
pendent threats ageinst the President,

There are things I know that I now cannot tell you. There sre things L have
written that I cannot give eway plecamesl. I have = book, written parsusnt t» an
agrecment with e publisher, who changed his mind vltheugh bis editors liked the book,
Let me get 1t out and send 1t to you. There will then still be more than I o annot now
say, but I think you will f£ind enough, #nd there are things thet shonla bs 12 % for
a court end jury, I am serious when I 88y this is the greatest need. '

There ore thinge I specify in the new bonk, sbout the FBI, about the cla,
about the Secrat Service, and about the involvement of the verious characters with
them. I have all the documents I clte. After reading the book, if thers are any
ot printed 4in 1t, you'll nsad only ask for them. I prediet you'll be di=mayed the
other way, really shocked even sfter what you now kmow,.

And T think you hove been grossly wmfair to na, rticularly because vour
sudience had no othar way of knowingmwhet we did discuss emamber, you aired none
of it. They depended entirely upon your representation if it. You did not go into
the Fhelsn plece when I wus on the air. And you did not tell your audionce a single
thing I told you the night befors.

The net effect of the Phelan and Aynesworth pleces, with such assists as
they get from such things as you did, is to convince possible publishers thet other
aspects of the case are tainted, even those things caompletely independent of the
current Now Orleans investigstioh. I do not think you went to be vert of any thing
like this, This is a Teally enormous campaign. I regret finding you even an innocent
or unintended part of it.

Sincerely,
Harold Weisberg



